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Information about market risks for the six months ended June 30, 2009, does not differ materially from that discussed 
under Item 7A of the registrant’s Annual Report on Form 10-K for 2008.  

  

As indicated in the certifications in Exhibit 31 of this report, the Corporation’s chief executive officer, principal financial 
officer and principal accounting officer have evaluated the Corporation’s disclosure controls and procedures as of 
June 30, 2009. Based on that evaluation, these officers have concluded that the Corporation’s disclosure controls and 
procedures are effective in ensuring that information required to be disclosed by the Corporation in the reports that it 
files or submits under the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, as amended, is accumulated and communicated to them in 
a manner that allows for timely decisions regarding required disclosures and are effective in ensuring that such 
information is recorded, processed, summarized and reported within the time periods specified in the Securities and 
Exchange Commission’s rules and forms. There were no changes during the Corporation’s last fiscal quarter that 
materially affected, or are reasonably likely to materially affect, the Corporation’s internal control over financial 
reporting.  

PART II. OTHER INFORMATION  
  

Regarding a previously reported matter, between the dates of June 16 and June 23, 2009, single-count criminal 
informations alleging violations of 16 U.S.C. Sections 703 and 707 of the Migratory Bird Treaty Act were filed by the 
U.S. government against Exxon Mobil Corporation in the Federal Districts of Colorado, Kansas and Wyoming and in the 
Western District of Oklahoma and the Northern District of Texas. These informations are being consolidated for 
resolution in the Federal District of Colorado. A plea agreement intended to resolve the consolidated matter has been 
signed by the U.S. government and the company. The plea agreement requires that Exxon Mobil Corporation plead 
guilty to the individual informations alleging misdemeanor violations of 16 U.S.C. Section 703 and 707(a) of the 
Migratory Bird Treaty Act and agree to the following: (1) a term of probation of three years; (2) fund and implement an 
environmental compliance plan for the three year probationary period; (3) pay an aggregate fine of $400,000 directed to 
the North American Wetlands Conservation Fund ($80,000 per jurisdiction for wetlands conservation work in each 
jurisdiction); (4) pay a special assessment of $250; and (5) pay $200,000 in community service payments ($40,000 in 
Colorado to the Pauline S. Schnegas Foundation and $40,000 for each remaining jurisdiction to the National Fish and 
Wildlife Foundation). A hearing before the court to review the plea agreement is scheduled for August 12, 2009.  
The Massachusetts Department of Environmental Protection (MADEP) and State Attorney General (AG) have alleged 
that between 2000 and 2008 the Everett and Springfield terminals in Massachusetts violated a number of their air 
permit requirements and provisions of Clean Air Act regulations. By letter dated April 17, 2009, the AG itemized the 
violations and made a settlement demand upon the company that would require specific physical changes at both 
facilities to reduce air emissions as well as a payment of a civil penalty of $8.1 million. ExxonMobil has responded to the 
demand letter, outlining certain arguments and defenses and a meeting is scheduled for September 2009 to discuss the 
issues. The MADEP and AG have stated that if the parties are unsuccessful in reaching a settlement that they will file a 
civil complaint with the Massachusetts Superior Court seeking injunctive relief and a monetary penalty.  
Regarding a previously reported matter, on December 23, 2008, the office of the United States Attorney for the District 
of Massachusetts filed a misdemeanor criminal information alleging that ExxonMobil Pipeline Company violated 33 
U.S.C. Sections 1319(c) (1) and 1321(b) (3) of the Clean Water Act resulting from a spill that occurred on or about 
January 9-10, 2006, on the Island End River near the Corporation’s Everett Terminal facility in Everett, Massachusetts. 
A plea agreement intended to resolve the case was also filed with the Federal District Court on that same date. On 
April 30, 2009, the court accepted and approved a revised plea agreement as the basis for the resolution of the matter. 
The revised plea agreement requires that ExxonMobil Pipeline Company plead guilty to a misdemeanor violation of 33 
U.S.C. Section 1319(c)(1) of the Clean Water Act and agree to the following: (1) a term of probation of three years; 
(2) fund and implement an environmental compliance plan for the three year probationary period; (3) pay a fine of 
$359,018 and a special assessment of $125; (4) pay $4,640,982 in community service payments to the North American 
Wetlands Conservation Act Fund and $1,000,000 to the Massachusetts Environmental Trust; and (5) pay $179,509 for 
spill-related cleanup costs.  
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Item 3. Quantitative and Qualitative Disclosures About Market Risk 

Item 4. Controls and Procedures 

Item 1. Legal Proceedings 
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The Louisiana Department of Environmental Quality (LDEQ) issued a Consolidated Compliance Order & Notice of 
Potential Penalty to the Corporation’s Baton Rouge Resins Finishing Plant (BRFP) on October 16, 2008, relating to 
alleged exceedences of air permit limits for certain volatile organic compounds and hazardous air pollutants. BRFP has 
self-disclosed these emission results to the LDEQ and proposed a number of specific corrective action steps. Although 
LDEQ will not propose a specific penalty until BRFP completes its corrective action steps, it is believed at this time that 
the potential penalty could exceed $100,000. Completion of all action steps is required by October 2010.  
Refer to the relevant portions of note 3 on pages 6 and 7 of this Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q for further information 
on legal proceedings.  

  

Issuer Purchase of Equity Securities for Quarter Ended June 30, 2009  
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Item 2. Unregistered Sales of Equity Securities and Use of Proceeds 

Period  

Total Number
Of Shares 
Purchased  

Average
Price Paid
per Share  

Total Number of 
Shares Purchased
as Part of Publicly 
Announced Plans 

or Programs   

Maximum Number
Of Shares that May
Yet Be Purchased
Under the Plans or

Programs
April, 2009  25,761,081  $ 67.65  25,761,081  

May, 2009  24,107,846  $ 69.26  24,107,846  

June, 2009  25,624,412  $ 71.55  25,624,412  
     

Total  75,493,339  $ 69.49  75,493,339  (See Note 1) 
     

Note 1 —

 

On August 1, 2000, the Corporation announced its intention to resume purchases of shares of its 
common stock for the treasury both to offset shares issued in conjunction with company benefit plans 
and programs and to gradually reduce the number of shares outstanding. The announcement did not 
specify an amount or expiration date. The Corporation has continued to purchase shares since this 
announcement and to report purchased volumes in its quarterly earnings releases. In its most recent 
earnings release dated July 30, 2009, the Corporation stated that share purchases to reduce shares 
outstanding are anticipated to equal $4.0 billion in the third quarter of 2009. Purchases may be made 
in both the open market and through negotiated transactions, and purchases may be increased, 
decreased or discontinued at any time without prior notice.
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